UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

IN THE MATTER OF FORFEITURE )
OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE ICR )
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE )

ORDER

The United States of America, by Rachel K. Paulose, United
States Attorney for the District of Minnesota, and LeeAnn K,
Bell, Assistant United States Attorney, have moved the Court to
adopt a revised Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule for the
violation of rules and regulations enforced by the Naticnal Park
Service in the District of Minnesota.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to the Rules of Procedure
for the Trial of Minor Offenses before United States Magistrate
Judges and the General Rules of this Court, all previously
entered orders regarding the Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule
for the National Park Service be and are hereby vacated.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the revised Forfeiture of
Collateral Schedule is hereby adopted and that any person charged
with violating an offense listed in the attached Forfeiture of
Collateral Schedule for the National Park Service may, in lieu of
appearance, post collateral in the amount indicated for the
offense and consent to forfeiture of collateral or be required to

appear for offenses as indicated in the new Collateral Schedule.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this order take effect at 12:01

a.m. on \J{,ﬂ\-‘l/ ia. Zexry]

Dated: TTKITE 255} 2007

Horiofrable Janie S.(Mayeron
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

L WL/

Hiho&ab e Jeanne J. Graham thofable Franklin IL.. Noel

UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF MINNESOTA

IN THE MATTER OF FORFEITURE )
OF COLLATERAL SCHEDULE FOR )
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE )

MOTION

The United States of America, by Rachel K. Paulose, United
States Attorney for the District of Minnesota, and LeeAnn K.
Bell, Assistant United States Attorney, moves the Court to adopt
a revised Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule for the United States
Forest Service.

The National Park Service submits a proposal for a revised
Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule for the wviolation of rules and
regulations enforced by the National Park Service in Minnesota.
The United States moves that pursuant to the Rules of Procedure
for the Trial of Minor Offenses before United States Magistrate
Judges and the General Rules of this Court, all previously
entered orders regarding the Forfeiture of Collateral Schedule
for the National Park Service be and are hereby vacated.

The United States moves that any person charged with
violating an offense listed in the attached Forfeiture of
Collateral Schedule, may, in lieu of appearance, post collaterail
in the amount indicated for the offense and consent to forfeiture
of collateral or be required to appear for offenses as indicated.

The United States moves the Court that its order take effect

as 12:01 a.m. on a date set by the Court.




Dated: June 4, 2007
Respectfully Submitted,

RACHEL K. PAULOSE
United States Attorney

. .
\:::?>€l€/<i,zzzgl%€£?
BY: LEEANN K. BELL

Assistant U.S5. Attorney
Atty. Reg. No. 318334



National Park Service
Western District of Wisconsin
Bistrict of Minnesota
FORFEITURE OF COLLATERAL

36 CFR COLLATERAL
March 2007
PART 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS
“Section 151 Closures and Public:Limis =520
Section 1.5 Ciosm es and public limits
1.5 (f) Vielating closure/designations 100
Viclating public use {imit 100

Violating specific activities or use at Voyagenrs NP (COMPENDIUM)

{eaving spiny flea infested waters

Fail to chop up, submerge, or remove ice blocks 50
Snowfice shelters, windbreaks, structures 50
Place equip. or structure w/in 50 ft. of centetline 100
of staked snowmobile trail
Fishing or rec. activity w/in 50 ft. of centerline of

R . 100
staked snowmobile trail
Houseboats tied to docks 50
Wearing of PFD's on NPS boats 50
Personal boat/interior lake 100
Failure to empty water in bait or other container,
or remove plug from live-wells or bilges upon 100

1.6 (g) (1)

100

Failure to obtain permit Apostle Islands only
1.6 @D Failure to obtain permit 200
1.6 (g (1) Violation of permit Apostle Islands only 100
(2) Violation of permit 200
h) Camping/group camping 50
Diving 50
100

Black powder hunting

Section 1.1

1.10 @)

100

Violation of posted regulatory signs |

PART 2:

RESOURCE PROTECTION PUBLIC USE AND

RECREATION

“Section 2,1 | Natura

i!Archeo]oglca! Resources Preservahon

2.1 @) (1) Possesses, destroys, injures, removes from natural state

(i) | Living or dead wildlife/fish or parts 100

{it}{ Plants or plant products 100

(iii) Fossils - cultural resources 200

(iv)|Mineral resources - cave formations 200

2.1@(2) Introducing fish, wildfife, etc, 250/MA

(&}) Tossing rocks down hills, canyons, etc. 100

i) Wood gathering 100

&) Walking on, climbing, entering 100
archeological/cultural resources

© | eveslomcaicultura resources 250MA

(¥3] Metal detector - use 200




[pection 2.1, | b resenvation
2.1 Trail - shortcutting 200
(€} (3) ) |Gathering undesignated natura products 200
(ii)| Gathering excessive quantity 200
(iii)| Removal of natural products 200
(iv)| Gathering, undesignated area 200
)| Selling, Commercial use - natural products 250/MA
“Section 22| : flife Protection (Hunt “ET*’&PPI" )i
22@ M Attempt taking wildlifethunting) 250/MA
Trapping/taking wildlife - small game 250/MA
Taking wildlife - big game 500/MA
2 Feeding 50
Molesting/ disturbing 200/MA
3 Unlawful possession - small game 250/MA.
Unlawful possession - big game 500/MA
2.2y @ - |Hunting/Trapping Non-Conflicting Federal/State Law '
16 USC .
3371-3378 Transporting ilfegal game (Lacey Act) MA
MN 978.071 |No blaze orange during firearm deer season 100
MN 97B.601 . S
WI 29.00(1) Nofinvalid license (except deer or bear) 150
MN 97B.301 . . T
WI 20.00(1) No licensefinvalid license (deer or bear) 300
MN 97B.731
WINR Hunting waterfowl during closed seasen 200
10.01(1)
MN 97B.611 . . .
WINR Hunting game birds/small game during closed 200
10.01(2) season
16 USC 7182 Hunting migratory wai?.rfowl without a valid 150
federal waterfow! hunting stamp on person
16 USC 718b 'Huntllng m:.gratory waterfowl with 150
invalid/unsigned
MN 97.B80H
WI29.102  |No state duck stamp 150
(1))
MN 6200.
0200 (5) .
WINR 10.06 Hunting hefore/aiter hours 150
(2)®)
MN 978,731
W1 NR 10.12 |Possess lead shot while hunting waterfow! 150
()
MN 978.731
WINR 10.12 |Waterfowl gun capable of more than 3 shells 150
5)b)
MN 97A.535
WINR Failure to-validate or attach deer carcass tag 250
10.103 (2)
MN 6234. . .
0200-070 Exceeding bag limit smali game ‘ot animal 150
WI29.39
each additional 50
('\?)N 97¢.081 Shining wildlife while in possession of firearm S00/MA
W1 29.245(4) (except :f unloade.d, cased, and in rearmos.t..f.)
All Other Non-conflicting Federal and Sfafe Laws 0| 00150
2.2(d) Transporting - special conditions 200
22 S.hlm'ng w@dh_fe. .Use of an artificial light for 150
viewing wildlife in closed areas.




23@ " |Non-Conflicting State Law.’ - e
MN 97A.311 (1) |Alteration of a license 200
MN 97A.405 (2) f’mglmg wnthou.! In:enefe {or I:cer}se 1D number 25
is sold electronically) in possession
MN 97A.415 (2) |Lend, borrow, transfer a license, tag, stamp 200
MN 97C.001 s .
(1)ta) 5
MNoTC3OT@ [ L 100
Wi 29.090) ngling without license
(3) [Spearing license required to spear 160
@ Netting license required (Whitefish...personal 100
use)
MN 97C.305 No state trout stamp 160
QQ,’;IL\?;C'NS M Use more than one line (except 2 through ice}
20.07(1)(a) First line 100
Each additional 50
(2) {More than one hook (except flies and lure) 100
Set or unattended line (except through ice if
MN 97C.321 (D wiin sight of line or 200 feet of tip-up} 100
MN 97C.331 (1) {Intentionally taking fish by snagging 100
(2) {Using snagline, snagpole, snaghook... 100
MN97C.335 Use artificial lights (except artificial lure) 250
MN 97C.341 Use prohibited bait (game, Carp, gold fish) 100
Taking fish during closed period with spear,
MN 97C,345 (1) {fish trap, net, dip net, seine.
one fish 200
Multiple fish 350
(2) |Possession of device during closed period
Spear or dip net 150
Fish trap, seine 350
MN 97C.351 1ltegal possession of untagged net 150
MN 97C.355 (1) |Shelter on ice unmarked, improperly marked 75
@ Taking fish from shelter when license not 75
attached to exterior.
3 Using shelter that has door that can't be 75
opened from the outside when in use,
) Leaving shelter overnight (2400 to 1 hour
before sunrise) after removal date
less than 5 days 100
after 5 days 250
(7a) | Shelter left overnight w/out reflective material 75
Spearing other than rough fish, catfish,
MN 97C.371(D) whitefish, and northern 200
@ Spearing catfish, whitefish or northern 200
without use of dark house
3 Takmg fls_h by angling or tip-ups while 200
spearing in a dark house.




{Non-Conilicting State léwf(conﬂ_ﬁiied_)_ S S In i

Closed season - possession

MN 97C.395 first fish 100
each additional 50
each sturgeon 250
MN 6262.0100 (5)] Possession of fish not measurable on waters
(D) with length limits First fish 100
Each additional 50
MN 97C.395 Taking fish in closed season.
MR 6262.020001) {inland Waters) First fish
WINR20.01 100
Each additional 50
Sturgeon 150
Muskellunge 150
MN 6266.0500 (MN only 5T. Croix River)  each additional|] 25
MN 97C.395 Taking fish in Closed season.
MR 6266.0700(2) [(Boundary Waters) First fish 100
Each additional 50
Sturgeon 150
Muskellunge 150
MN 97C.401 Take, possess over limit
MR 6262.0200 {Inland) First fish 100
Each additional 50
MN 97C.401 Take or possess over limit
MR 6264.0300 {Experimental Waters) First fish 100
Each additional 50
MN 97C.405 liegal length - Muskellunge 150
MR 6262.2000 {Inland)
MN 97C.405 lHiegal length - Muskellunge 150
MR 6266.0700  {{Canadian houndary)}
MN 97C.411 .
WI NR 20.01 Undersize sturgeon 250
MN 97C.411 Hlegat length - Sturgeon 250
MR 6262.0200 {Inland)
MN 97C.411 Hiegal length - Sturgeon 250
MR 6266.0700  |{Canadian boundary)
MN 6266.0500(3) |Undersize fish
WINR 20.01 (WS bhoundary) First fish 100
Each additional 50
MR 6264.0300 Iliegal length fish, (Walleye)
32 {Rainy Lake) First fish 100
£ach additional 50
MR 6264.0300  |illegal length fish. (Walleye)
(56) {Namakan Reservoir) First fish 100
Each additional 50
MR 6266.0700 Hlegal length fish. (Northern Pike)
(2XE} {Rainy Lake) First fish 100
£ach additional 50
MR 6262.3200 2) Transport w/out patch of skin {except 75
i builheads, sunfish, and crappies)
Fail to return to water fish not authorized by
MR 6260.0800 Commercial fishermen. First fish 100
Each additional 50
WINR21.06(1) |Snagging fish 100
WINR20.07(8) |Possession of snag hook 100
e VAT other nonconflicting sfate laws T 100




shing (continue

36 CFR 2.3 (dy (1) |Fishing/method other than hook & line

150

(2)| Possess or use hait, except in designated area | 100

(3}[ Chumming/attracting fish 100
g e 200/

(4)| Commercial fishing MA
(5)| Fishing with drugs/poison, efc. 200/
MA

(6} Digging for bait 50
(7)| Returning/releasing unharmed 100

(8}| Bridge/dock fishing

100

. Section 2.4 ‘Weapons, Traps ant
2.4 @ (M6 Possessing a weapon, trap or net 100
(i) Carrying a weapon, trap or net 150

(iip Using a weapon, trap or net 200

()] Carrying loaded weapon in car/motorboat 200

{c} Endangering persons - improper use 200

d) @) Access permit violation 200
500/

Carry/possess in violation of State/Fed.

. . . 200/
Taking without permit MA
)]

Violate terms/conditfons of permit

200

odStor

Digging or leveling

100

2,10 (b (D

@ Leaving refuse 100
(3) Within 25/100 feet of water 100
(4) Noise 2200/0600 hrs 100
(5) Install permanent facilities 200
(6) Display wildiife carcasses 100
7} Connect to utility system 00
(8) No permit where required 100
9} Violating special conditions 100
(10) Qutside designated areas 100
© Violating terms of permit 100
Improper food storage 100

D

ng

211

Picnicking, violating established conditions




Sec

{dio Distarbances.

2.12 () (1) iy Exceeding 60 decibels at 50 ft 100
{ii} Make noise unreasonable, location, time 100
2) Use of power saw - developed area 100
(&) Use of motors - undéveloped area 100
&) Use of public address system 100
Permit violation

200

213 @ (1

Lighting/maintaining fire, .e.x'c.épt in

. 100
designated area

Out of provided fire ring at designated site 75

(per VOYA compendium})
(2 Use of stoves in restricted area 100
. . 250/
(&) Fire - creating safely hazard MA
) Unattended fire 100
(5) Throwing - creating a safely hazard 200

213 )

Failure to extinguish

100

Sanitation and Refuse

214 (@) (1) Littering - improper disposal

2 Household in NPS container 200

(&) Depositing in plumbing/vaults 200

) Improper drainage from trailer/vehicle 2&%

5) Bathing/washing at public outlet 100

. 200/

6) Polluting waters MA

N Improper disposal of fish remains 100

(8) Human waste dispesal - developed area 240

¢)] Human waste disposal - undeveloped area 200

(b} ons - disposal 200

Viofating park conditi

éction 2.15.

2.15 (@) (1)

Pets in public building/beach/closed area

50

(2) Unrestrained pet - no leash 50
(3) Unattended - leaving tied 50
(4) Unnecessary noise 50
(5) Pet excrement- violate Supt. directive 50
b Hunting dogs/State-Federal 50
(e) violation by park residents 50




Eil.ﬂ

216(a)

Use of unauthorized animals for packing

100

) Use outside designated trails 100
© Use on park road 100
d) Free or loose herding 100
&) Excess of a slow walk 100
] Obstructing 100
® Permit violation 200
-~ Section 217 Aircraft and Air Delivery-

2,17 (@) (1)

Landing in undesignated area
(2) Landing within 500' of public use facilities 200
(3) Deliver a person (parachute/helicopter) 2’?&’
) {2) Failure to comply - removal of aircraft 200
1G]] FAA regulations, compliance with 2“5&,
(e} Use of hovercraft 200
Permit violations 200

2186

. |Motor-vehicle regulations aj p[lcabie'
1413, 4,14, 4:20,/4.21, 4 22and423

2180

| state Law Applicabl

MN 84.82 (Ta)

Operate/transport unregtstered snowmoblle

100

MN 84.32 (ta) . . . \ .
6100.5600 (3) Fail to display valid registration 75
MN resident operating w/out safety cert. or
MN 84.862 (1) qual. indicator + born after 12-31-76 100
MN 84.87 (1) (f) | Towing sled, trailer at dark w/out 16-square- 75
MR 6100.5700 (2} |inchs of reflective material
MN 84.87 (1) (¢} |Operate snowmobile wfout 16* reflector
MR 61060.5700 material on each side forward of the handle | 100
Nic) hars
Under 14 operating snowmobile w/out
MN 84.872 (1) (b) |parent, guardian, person over 18 or between | 100
12 and 14 wi/out safety certificate
MN 84.872 (2) Allowing illegal operation of snowmaobile 100
by person under 14.
MN 84.872 (12) Operating snowmobile w/out helmet. 100
(Under 18) o — -
2180 | All ptherState faw T 1100
2.18 (0) Off designated routes 200
(R4))] Excessive noise 200
2 No headlight/aillight after dark 100
3 Inoperative brakes 100




iSection 2,185

~ Snowmobiles (continued): 11

218 (B

Racing 200

Operating in excess of 45 MPH, or
designated speed limit

120 mph over] 50+5/mi

<20mph over| 50+5/mi

- Section 2.1

Winter Activi

Prohibited activities - on park roads| 100

2,19 (@)
LY Towing by motor vehicle| 100
«© Arealactivity restrictions| 100

g, Skatehoard

.20

Use prehibited (except designated area)

221 @)

Smoking where prohibited

) Caves and caverns 100
T . —

2.22{ (M Abandoning 100

(2 Unattended more than 24 hours 100

3) Failure to turn in found property 200

ction 2.

2.23 )

Failure to pay fees

2,306 (N Unlawful possession MA
C
(2) Failure to pay
3 Deception - obtain preperty
@ Concealing - shoplifting
Receiving stolen property

(5)

espassin

231@ M

Trespassing on closed lands

@

Tampering

(3)

~ Section

232

Vandalism

; with Agency Functions -

Threafening or interfering

232 @ (1
& Failure to obey lawful order
(&3] False information

False report

2.33

Failure to report




500/

2.34 (@) (1) Fighting or threatening behavior MA
2) Language or utterance 206

3 Noise - unreasonable 200

{4 Creating hazardous/offensive condition 200

50

@)

Pubfic urination

Controlied Substan

ces

250

2.35 (@ (2} iy Sale ot gift to underage MA
(i} Possession - underage 2060
(3) (i) Violating closure 200
(b3 (1) Delivery of controlled substance MA
{2) Possession, marijuana (less than 1 oz) 100
Possession, marijuana (1 to 8 oz), any other
MA
conirolled substances
. 250/
© Under the influence as to endanger MA

21 USC 844

Simple possession of controlled substance

ction 2,36

Explosives - using or possessing

MA

) Fireworks - using or possessing 100
o g 250/

© Permit violation MA

2.51 (@

No permit

Interfering with traffic or harassment of

h .
visitors
(] Permit violation
| Section2.52 - ition of Printed Matter
2,52 (a) No permit
M) Interfering with traffic or harassment of
visitors
)] Permit viclation

k Use and Grazing

Running at large, herding, grazing




_i'Federai Land:

2.61)

Residing w;thout a permit

200

)

Permit violation

200

2,62

Installing of monument without authority

200

) Scattering ashes 200
{c) Failure to abide by conditions 100
) Permit violation 200

REGULATEONS i
33 CER 175.15 @) Ff:l;;l:) (type i, 11, i1, V) on board for each
First person| 100
Each additional| 50
o) CN;:] :)2;3:' Lﬁyr;ii)ﬁg (hoat over 16" (except 100
© Operating v?ssel under way w/ child urfder 100
13 not wearing PFD or in enclosed cabin
33 CFR 175.19 (a) | PED§s {type 1, 11, [11) not readily accessible Ho
33 CFR 175.19 (b} | Type IV not immediately available 100
33 CFR 175.21 {a) | PFD not in serviceable condition 100
()| PFD not appropriate size 100
(c)| PFD not legibly marked w/ approval number | 100
"46 CFR 25.35 No flame arrestor 200
MM 86B511 (1) |Operating watercraft at night w/out nav- 100
MR 6110.1200(7) |lights
MN 86B.3T1(1)4) |Overloading vessel 100
MN 6110.1200  |Failure to yield right of way where requires | 100
MN 86B.301 Registration - - None or expired 100
46 CFR 25.30 Fire extinguisher - - missing not serviceable 100
33 CFR 81 rufe 33 |No sound (horn) producing devices 100
?:;(:I)FR 17375 |Vessel unnumbered 100
?:;(g)m 173.15 Numbers on display & improper 160
?&%FR 173.21 Expired numbers/cert. on board 160
MM 6710.1200 (6)| Bilge ventilation requirements - fail to meet | 160
Failure to secure or cover storage battery 100
Capacity plates on boats 100
MN 86B.535 (1) |Operate watercraft without marine toitet 100

PART 3: BOATING AND WATER ACTIVITIES

 Applicable Boatinig Regulations (continued) -




s |

“ CREGULATIONS: {continued) - =

“NONCONFLICTING STATE/FEDERAL - = -

Person under 12 operating boat w/ over 25-

MN 86B.521 (D)

MN 86B.305 (1)(a)| hp w/out someone 21 within reach of 100
controls.
Persen under 12 operafing watercraft w/

MN 868.305(1)h) more than 75 hp 100
Person 12 - 17 operating boat over 25 hp

MN 86B.305 (2) |w/out permit or person 21 in reach of 100
controls

MN 86B.305 (3) |Allowing illegal youth operator 150
Operate a watercraft w/out muffler. 150

{inboards)

. |All Other Non-Conflicting Federal and State: |

Operating vessel without permit (ﬁhére
required)

Airboats - launch or use

(2 Launch/recover at other than designated site | 100
(€3] Motorboat on water w/out road access 100
) Operate vessel over size restrictions 150
Operate motorboat within 100 ft. of diver
®) () flag when not in support of dive 100
2 Failure to observe regulatory markers 100
(3 Operate in excess of flat wake in zone 100
@) Operate in excess of flat wake within 108 ft.
of:
4] - Downed water skier 100
G - Person swimming, wading, fishing from 100
shore or floating with device
(i - Designated faunch site 100
(iv) - Manually propelled, anchored or drifting 100
vessel
(5) Operate powerboat w/fin 500" of swim beach | 100
{6) Bow/gunwale riding (except...) 100
Operate engine w/ person on swim
@ platform/ladder 100
(8) Negligent operation
9) Grossly negligent operation

Sectwn 1

Personal watercraft.

3.10@ (1)

safe operation 500

. MA/

(2) Operating w/ BAC over .08 500
Section3.11.= | - Testing required -

3@

Refusal to submit fo test of BAC or drug .
content

(waterskiing

3.12@)

Towing person in undesignated waters

(c) (3}

100

(b} Towing airborne device without permit 100
() (1) Towing befween sunset and sunrise 100
) (2) Observer required (12 years old) 100
Person being towed not wearing PFD 200




Person being towed committing act which

0@ endangers 200
(© (5) Operatmg. vessel without capacity to carry 100
person being towed

{c) (6}

Towing person with rope under 20 ft,

10

200

established

Discharging sewage

Failing to secure MSD 100
Removal of sunken, grounded or disabled vessel |
Failure to remove vessel/equipment as 200

(2)

200

3.1

200

{u] Failure fo properly illuminate flag at night 200

- T T -
@ Faifure to remain wfin 100° of dive flag while 200
Section 3.19 Submer s
3.19 Use of submersible without permit 200

PART 4: VEHICLE AND TRAFFIC SAFETY

Ve .lea_til;g.p;a_\_t_l_5|o_n'i_6f.Siaté l.aw G
MN 17124 (2) Driving while disqualified, revocation 100
WI 343.44(1D or suspension not OWI related
OWl related| 200

MN 171.27 R T
WI 343.05(3)(a) Expired or no driver's license 200
MN 171.22 o 260/
WI 343.52 (1m) Altered driver's license MA
MN Permit unlicensed driver o operate vehicle

W1 only unauthorized minor 200
Wi 343.45(1) !
WI 343.45(2) WI only unauthorized person
MN 169.974(2)
WI 343.05(3)(b) No motorcycle endorsement 200
MN 168.36 A . N
WI 341.04(1) No registration/expired registration 100
MN 163.791 Failure to produce proof of insurance 100
MN 169.797 No insurance 200
MN 169.79 Failure to display license 100
MN 169.79 . .
W 341.15(1) tmproper display of license plates 10
MN 169.13(1) - 250/
WI3HE.62(2) Reckless driving MA
MN . . . o
WI 347.12(1&2) Failure to dim headlights w/in 500 100
MN 169.18(8) .
WI 346.14(1) Following too closely 150
MN 169.49 . . "
WI 347.06(1) Operating w/o required lamps fighted 150




4.2}

MN 84.922(7) . s
WI 23.33(3)(a-H) Operating (or aflow} unregistered ATV o
MN 84,924 (1) . . " . .
MR 6102.0010 (3) Failure to display valid registration decal 100
MN 84.9256 (2) |Operafe ATV w/out helmet (under 18) 100
MN 84.9256 (3) Allow illegal operation of an ATV by youthful 100
operator
MN 84.928 Operate ATV on public road/hwy 100
Improper crossing of streef or highway
MN 84.928 (1a)(1) (Cross not 90 degrees) 100
@ Impraper crossing of street or highway 100
{Failure to stop at shoulder or highway)
Improper crossing of street or highway
@ (Failure to yield) 100
Improper crossing of street or highway 100
(53| (Cross without lights after dark)
MN 84,928 (2)(1) Rate of speed g.reater than reasonable or 150
proper under circumstances
MN 84,928 (2)(2) Careless, reckless, or negllg'er'xt manner so 200
as 1o endanger or to cause injury or damage
More persons on ATV than designed for
MN 84.928 2)(7) (except parent w/ 1 child) 150
MN B4.928 (2)8) speed exceeding 10 mph on ice w/in 100 feet 100

Failure to report accident

Towing vehicle without notification

n Park Roads and Designated Routes

Travel off established roadway

4.10 (@
() (1) Damaging road or driving surface
¥3)] Operating as to cause damage to road
3) No headlights - designated off road
Sectiong a1 | Load, Weight and Size Limits
4,11 b) (D Exceeding load limits on park roads 200
3] No permit where required 200
3 Permit violation 200
1G] Side mirrars extend more than 10" 50
)

Permit violation

200

Traffic Control Dévices

Failure to comply with directions

100

All parking violations

4,13 (@)

Stopping or parking on park road

)]

Operating so slowly as 1o interfere

75




Failure to yield to pedestrians, etc,

o Speed Limits - .
1-15 mph over 100+ Vmi
16 - 25 mph over 100+ 2/mi
26 mph and over 250

Unsafe Operatio
Operating motor vehicle without due care,

4.22 (b} (1 speed greater than reasonable and prudent. 250
2) Cause tires to squeal, skid, break free
(&) Failure to maintain control

@ Riding on/in towed vehicle

On exterior of vehicle thood, roof, etc.)

4.23 @ (1 Operating under influence of alcohol/drugs MA
2) OWI - exceeding 0.08 on breath test

{©) {2) Failure to submit to a test

A8k ICY!
4.30 (a} Use outside road or designated routes 150
© Motor vehicle sections applicable -
Use applicable M, V. section hail amount
(d (M Possessing in wilderness area 150
@ Lights required (night/low visibility) 100
3) Operating abreast of other bicycles 100
€y Bicycling with open container - alcohol 100

ction 4:31 Hitchhiking
4.31 Hitchhiking prohibited

PART 5:COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE
OPERATIONS



Professional motmn prctures \wlhout a
permit

b)

Photographing articles for advertising

Constructmg a road trall bulldmg, path

etc., across, ever, under park roperty

5.8 (a)

Discrimination in employment is prohublted

Fallure to post nondlscnmanatlon notlce

5.9 @)

Discrimination is prohlblted

)]

Failure to post nondiscrimination notice

 Section 514

5.14

Prohibited

Operating a snowmobile outside designated

7.9(a) routes andfor in confict with other 100
restriction
© Entering by vessel/launching a vessel from 500/
Infested waters into non-infested waters MA
« Disposal of water from infested area to non- | 500/
infested area MA
© Use of unclean diving equipment from 250
infested waters into non- mfested waters
7.33 () (5) Operatmg snowmobile off demgnated routes 100
(© @) Aircraft landing or take-off within 560' of 150
developed facilities (dock, ramp, beach...)
3 Aircraft mooring outside designated area 150

Aircraft in closed area

150

Failure to Obtain Permit to Quarry

200

Fallure to oblam permit to sell

tage National Monument

200

Operatmg a snowmobile cutside demgnated

routes andfor in conflict with any other

restriction.

100




